
Council agendas are subject to change before or during the council meetings upon motion. All times are approximate. 

*Anyone with a disability requiring special accommodations or anyone wishing to make a public comment for this meeting via 

video or audio connection should contact the Town Clerk's Office at Town Hall or call (206)542-4443 before 1:00 p.m. the 

Thursday preceding the Council Meeting. For TDD relay service, call (206)587-5500, or outside the Seattle area #1-800-833-

6388. 

 

Town Council Meeting | 7/1/2024 Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, JULY 1, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

6:00 P.M. Call to Order, Flag Salute, & Roll Call 

6:00 P.M. Public Comments* 

6:05 P.M. I Short-Term Rental Discussion 

6:25 P.M. II Approval of Payments – July 1, 2024 Claims; June 2024 Payroll 

6:30 P.M. III Approval of Minutes – May 6, 2024; May 18, 2024 Special Meeting;  

May 20, 2024; June 3, 2024; June 15, 2024 Special Meeting; June 17, 2024; 

June 29, 2024 Special Meeting 

6:35 P.M. IV Council Reports 

6:40 P.M. V Mayor’s Report 

6:45 P.M. VI Affordable Housing Interlocal Agreement 

6:50 P.M. Public Comments* 

6:55 P.M.  General Council Discussion – Choice of Subjects 

7:00 P.M. Meeting Ends 

http://www.townofwoodway.com/townhall/documents/AGENDA.doc
http://www.townofwoodway.com/townhall/documents/AGENDA.doc
http://www.townofwoodway.com/townhall/documents/AGENDA.doc
http://www.townofwoodway.com/townhall/documents/AGENDA.doc
http://www.townofwoodway.com/townhall/documents/AGENDA.doc


 

 

 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 
CLAIMS APPROVAL 

 

 

 
“I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been 

furnished, the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a 

just, due, and unpaid obligation against the Town of Woodway, Snohomish County, Washington, 

and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claims.” 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Clerk Treasurer 

 

 

 

The following transactions are approved for 2024 payment: 

 

Claims checks #15030 through 15039 and EFTs #825 through 828 ...............................$24,466.66 

 

This 1st day of July 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Councilmember 

 

____________________________________ 

Councilmember 

 

____________________________________ 

Councilmember 

 
 

*Note: two large items are being paid 

• $6,827.90 for legal services 

• $10,432.50 for Town Planner services including $3,802.50 for general planning work (code update 

prep, meetings/communications) and $6,630.00 for work on the middle housing regulations 

 

*The three largest charges on the credit card bill are: 

1. $170.06 – MS Office subscriptions 

2. $366.24 – dog waste bags 

3. $330.44 – Fuel: (PD – $117.92; PW - $212.52) 



 

 

 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 
PAYROLL APPROVAL 

 

 

 
“I, the undersigned, do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the materials have been 

furnished, the services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein and that the claim is a 

just, due, and unpaid obligation against the Town of Woodway, Snohomish County, Washington, 

and that I am authorized to authenticate and certify to said claims.” 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Clerk-Treasurer 

 

 

 

The following June 2024 Payroll transactions, for 7.77 FTE, are approved for 2024 payment: 

 

EFT transactions #796 through 819 .................................................................................$72,964.55 

 

 

This 28th day of June 2024 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

____________________________________ 

Councilmember 

 

____________________________________ 

Councilmember 

 

____________________________________ 

Councilmember 

 

 

* There were 2 comp time hours accrued in June 2024 

 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/6/2024 Page 1 of 4 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, MAY 6, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Quinn called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

I - STAFF RECOGNITION – TERRY BRYANT 

Mayor Quinn and Town Administrator Faison presented a plaque to Public Works Director Terry 

Bryant in honor of his retirement after 17+ years of service. A brief reception followed. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• Catherine Kennedy 

II - APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS – MAY 6, 2024 CLAIMS 

Councilmember Brock moved to approve the May 6, 2024 claims checks #14506 through 14519 

and EFTs #556, 600, 622 totaling $24,460.01. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

II - APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS – APRIL 2024 PAYROLL 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to approve the April 2024 payroll EFT transactions #558 

through 577 totaling $70,033.88. Councilmember Thakur seconded the motion. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

Members 

Present 

☒ Mayor Mike Quinn ☒ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☒ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☒ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☒ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☒ Public Works Director Terry Bryant ☐ Town Engineer John Forba 

☐ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Fire Chief Matt Cowan 

☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm ☐ Building Official Tom Phillips 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/6/2024 Page 2 of 4 

III - APPROVAL OF MINUTES – APRIL 1, 2024 MINUTES 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to approve the April 1, 2024 council meeting minutes. 

Councilmember Brock seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

III - APPROVAL OF MINUTES – APRIL 15, 2024 MINUTES 

Councilmember Willett moved to approve the April 15, 2024 council meeting minutes. 

Councilmember E. Mitchell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

III - APPROVAL OF MINUTES – APRIL 17, 2024 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Councilmember Brock moved to approve the April 17, 2024 council special meeting minutes. 

Councilmember E. Mitchell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

III - APPROVAL OF MINUTES – APRIL 20, 2024 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

Councilmember Willett moved to approve the April 20, 2024 council special meeting minutes. 

Councilmember Brock seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

IV - COUNCIL REPORTS 

Councilmember E. Mitchell: 

• Reported on recent AHA meeting. 

Councilmember Brock: 

• Recently attended the Port of Edmonds ribbon cutting and their regular meeting. 

• Reported on recent AHA meeting. 

Councilmember Thakur: 

• Interested in Port of Edmonds meetings. 

AMEND THE AGENDA 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to amend the agenda to add a new item (Planning 

Commissioner confirmation) after agenda item V. Councilmember Brock seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

V - MAYOR’S REPORT 

• Reported on Conservation Futures meeting. 

ADDED AGENDA ITEM 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to confirm the appointment of Steve Gunn to the 

Planning Commission. Councilmember Brock seconded the motion. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

VI - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

• Reported on code update status. 

• Reported on the recent community meeting. 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/6/2024 Page 3 of 4 

VII - TWIN MAPLES TRAFFIC CALMING PUBLIC COMMENT & DISCUSSION 

The following people commented on various items related to Twin Maples traffic calming: 

• Katie Robinson 

• Rob Stewart 

• Susan Barnett 

• Suzanne Benson 

• Stephanie Munson 

• Jesse Munson 

• Steve Gunn 

• Lynda Tripp 

• David Haley 

• Catherine Kennedy 

VIII - 1ST QUARTER 2024 FINANCE REPORTS 

The Council reviewed the 1st quarter 2024 finance reports. 

IX - RESOLUTION 2024-463: CASH MANAGEMENT POLICY UPDATE 

Clerk-Treasurer Napolitino presented the policy update, which would add the Town’s petty cash 

policy to the overall cash management policy. 

ACTION: 

Councilmember Brock moved to adopt Resolution 2024-463: Cash Management Policy 

Update. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

X - AMENDMENT TO INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT FOR INTER-JURISDICTIONAL 

COORDINATION RELATING TO AFFORDABLE HOUSING WITHIN SNOHOMISH COUNTY 

The Council reviewed the Amendment to Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Inter-

Jurisdictional Coordination Relating to Affordable Housing Within Snohomish County, which 

would add two entities and remove the need for Council approval when other entities wish to 

join in the future. 

ACTION: 

Councilmember Brock moved to authorize the Mayor to execute the Amendment to 

Interlocal Cooperation Agreement for Inter-Jurisdictional Coordination Relating to 

Affordable Housing Within Snohomish County. Councilmember E. Mitchell seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

XI - SEPARATION AGREEMENT 

The Council reviewed the separation agreement between the Town and Terry Bryant. 

ACTION: 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to authorize the Mayor to execute the separation 

agreement. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/6/2024 Page 4 of 4 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• David Haley 

• Tom Whitson 

• Stephanie Munson 

• Susan Barnett 

• Steve Gunn 

• Jay Grant 

• Anyka Host 

• Bill Krepick 

GENERAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION – CHOICE OF SUBJECTS 

Council discussed potential annexation and short-term rentals. 

MEETING ENDS 

Councilmember Thakur moved to end the meeting. Councilmember Brock seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 8:17 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 



 

Town Council Special Meeting | 5/18/2024 Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

SATURDAY, MAY 18, 2024 

10:00 A.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Quinn called the meeting to order at 10:01 a.m. 

The Council held community discussions on the topics below.  

I - PUBLIC SAFETY 

II - TWIN MAPLES SPEED HUMPS AND PEDESTRIAN SAFETY - No discussion 

III - TOWN FINANCES – POTENTIAL PROPERTY TAX LEVY 

IV - GENERAL Q&A - No discussion 

MEETING ENDS 

Councilmember Brock moved to end the meeting. Councilmember Thakur seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 11:51 a.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 

Members 

Present 

☒ Mayor Mike Quinn ☒ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☒ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☒ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☐ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☐ Town Attorney Greg Rubstello ☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm 

☒ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Public Works Director Terry Bryant 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/20/2024 Page 1 of 3 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, MAY 20, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Quinn called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• Tim Cashman & Alethea Westover 

• Ryan & Andrea Sullivan 

I - TWIN MAPLES TRAFFIC CALMING 

ACTION: 

Councilmember Willett moved to discontinue traffic calming installation in Twin Maples. 

Councilmember E. Mitchell seconded the motion. Discussion followed. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

II - APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS – MAY 20, 2024 CLAIMS 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to approve the May 20, 2024 claims checks #14520 through 

14526 and EFT #648 totaling $22,925.25. Councilmember Brock seconded the motion. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

III - COUNCIL REPORTS 

Councilmember E. Mitchell: 

• Reported on recent WCIA meeting. 

Members 

Present 

☒ Mayor Mike Quinn ☒ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☒ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☒ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☐ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☒ Town Attorney Greg Rubstello ☒ Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Kim Sullivan 

☐ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Fire Chief Matt Cowan 

☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm ☐ Building Official Tom Phillips 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/20/2024 Page 2 of 3 

Councilmember Brock: 

• Reported on recent regional organizations’ meetings. 

IV - MAYOR’S REPORT 

• Reported on Conservation Futures and Snohomish County mayors’ meeting. 

V - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

None. 

VI - PUBLIC HEARING ON ORDINANCE 2024-657: ANNEXATION OF POINT WELLS 

Mayor Quinn opened the public hearing at 6:18 pm. 

Town Administrator Faison presented a brief staff report. The following people commented: 

• Lynda Tripp 

• Bill Krepick 

• Vivian Johnson 

• Peter Block 

• Roger Moffatt 

• Jay Grant 

• Terry Vehrs 

• Kyle Louie 

• Ellen Shipley 

• Jesse Munson 

• Ron Cantu 

• Tom McCormick 

• Denis Casper 

• Kris Quinn 

• Eric Westover 

• Gregg Jantz 

• Lisa Ellstrom-Bauer 

• Mike Jacobs 

• Rich Bowie 

• Steve Johnson 

• Per Odegaard 

• Eric Garcia 

• John Barnett 

• Jon Fleming 

• John Zevenbergen, Jr. 

• John Zevenbergen, III 

• John Rettenmier 

• Carla Nichols 

• Andrea Sullivan 

 

Council discussion followed. 

Mayor Quinn closed the public hearing at 7:32 pm. 

VII - ORDINANCE 2024-657: ANNEXATION OF POINT WELLS 

Council discussed the ordinance. 

ACTION: 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to adopt Ordinance 2024-657: Annexation of Point 

Wells. Councilmember Brock seconded the motion. Further discussion followed. The 

motion passed 4-1 with Councilmember Willett voting against. 



 

Town Council Meeting | 5/20/2024 Page 3 of 3 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• Carla Nichols 

• Lisa Ellstrom-Bauer 

• Scott Jacobson 

• Ron Cantu 

GENERAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION – CHOICE OF SUBJECTS 

Council discussed traffic calming. 

MEETING ENDS 

Councilmember Brock moved to end the meeting. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 8:04 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 



 

Town Council Meeting | 6/3/2024 Page 1 of 3 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JUNE 3, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Quinn called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• Joe Scordino 

• Diane Buckshnis 

• Clint Wright 

• Catherine Kennedy 

• Bill Krepick 

I - APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS – JUNE 3, 2024 CLAIMS 

Councilmember E. Mitchell moved to approve the June 3, 2024 claims checks #15000 through 

15012 and EFTs #715 through 718 totaling $51,016.16. Councilmember Brock seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

II - APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS – MAY 2024 PAYROLL 

Councilmember Brock moved to approve the May 2024 payroll EFT transactions #637 and 688 

through 708 totaling $102,606.60. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

Members 

Present 

☒ Mayor Mike Quinn ☒ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☒ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☒ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☒ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☐ Public Works Director Collin Harlow ☐ Town Engineer John Forba 

☐ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Fire Chief Matt Cowan 

☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm ☐ Building Official Tom Phillips 



 

Town Council Meeting | 6/3/2024 Page 2 of 3 

III - COUNCIL REPORTS 

Councilmember E. Mitchell: 

• Asked for clarification/distinction between Council reports and the general discussion 

time at the end of the meeting. 

Councilmember Brock: 

• Reported on recent regional organizations’ meetings. 

IV - MAYOR’S REPORT 

• Reported on changes in the Snohomish County Prosecutor’s office. 

V - TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

• Shared Public Works staffing updates. 

• Shared information on several topics. 

VI - FLOODPLAIN REGULATIONS 

Town Planner Bill Trimm reviewed the recommendation from the Planning Commission. The 

consensus of the Council was to bring an ordinance to a future meeting for more discussion and 

possible adoption. 

VII - SHORT-TERM RENTALS 

Mayor Quinn reviewed the documents in the packet, including a request from the Planning 

Commission that the Council revisit short-term rental regulations. The consensus of the Council 

was to discuss the matter again at a future meeting. 

VIII - OLYMPIC VIEW WATER & SEWER DISTRICT 

Olympic View’s General Manager, Bob Danson, and two colleagues presented a district update. 

Discussion followed. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• Joe Scordino 

• Diane Buckshnis 

• Steve Johnson 

• Buck Jorgensen 

• Bill Krepick 

GENERAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION – CHOICE OF SUBJECTS 

Council discussed several topics. 

MEETING ENDS 

Councilmember Brock moved to end the meeting. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 8:14 p.m. 

 



 

Town Council Meeting | 6/3/2024 Page 3 of 3 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 



 

Town Council Special Meeting | 6/15/2024 Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

SATURDAY, JUNE 15, 2024 

9:00 A.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Quinn called the meeting to order at 9:07 a.m. Councilmembers Thakur & Willett had 

excused absences. 

The Council held community discussions on the following topics: 

• Point Wells annexation update 

• Potential property tax levy 

• Speeding/traffic calming 

MEETING ENDS 

Councilmember Brock moved to end the meeting. Councilmember S. Mitchell seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 10:31 a.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 

Members 

Present 

☒ Mayor Mike Quinn ☐ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☐ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☒ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☐ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☐ Town Attorney Greg Rubstello ☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm 

☐ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Public Works Director Collin Harlow 



 

Town Council Meeting | 6/17/2024 Page 1 of 3 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JUNE 17, 2024 

6:00 P.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, FLAG SALUTE, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Pro Tem E. Mitchell called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Mayor Quinn had an excused 

absence. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

One member of the public attempted to comment virtually but was unable to because of their 

technical difficulties. 

I - APPROVAL OF PAYMENTS – JUNE 17, 2024 CLAIMS 

Councilmember Brock moved to approve the June 17, 2024 claims checks #15013 through 15029 

$14,070.70. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

II - COUNCIL REPORTS 

Councilmember Thakur: 

• Commented on recent public comment emails. 

Councilmember Brock: 

• Reported on recent regional organizations’ meetings. 

III - MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT 

• Reported on the recent Coffee with the Mayor. 

Members 

Present 

☐ Mayor Mike Quinn ☒ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☒ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☐ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☒ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☒ Public Works Director Collin Harlow ☐ Town Engineer John Forba 

☐ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Fire Chief Matt Cowan 

☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm ☐ Building Official Tom Phillips 



 

Town Council Meeting | 6/17/2024 Page 2 of 3 

IV - PUBLIC HEARING: SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TIP) 2025-2030  

Mayor Pro Tem E. Mitchell opened the public hearing at 6:11 pm. Public Works Director Harlow 

provided a report. 

No member of the public commented. A brief Council discussion followed. 

Mayor Pro Tem E. Mitchell closed the public hearing at 6:18 pm. 

V - RESOLUTION 2024-464: SIX-YEAR TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PLAN (TIP) 

2025-2030 

ACTION: 

Councilmember Willett moved to approve Resolution 2024-464: Six-Year Transportation 

Improvement Plan (TIP) 2025-2030. Councilmember Thakur seconded the motion. The 

motion passed unanimously. 

VI - ORDINANCE 2024-658: FLOODPLAIN REGULATIONS (WMC 14.08, 14.70, 14.71) 

ACTION: 

Councilmember Brock moved to approve Ordinance 2024-658: Floodplain Regulations 

(WMC 14.08, 14.70, 14.71). Councilmember Thakur seconded the motion. The motion 

passed unanimously. 

VII - ORDINANCE 2024-659: CLARIFICATIONS OF DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT AND PAYMENT OF 

FEES FOR COMPLETENESS 

Clerk-Treasurer Napolitino presented the ordinance. 

ACTION: 

Councilmember Willett moved to approve Ordinance 2024-659: Clarifications of Deadline 

for Receipt and Payment of Fees for Completeness. Councilmember Brock seconded the 

motion. The motion passed unanimously. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

The following people commented: 

• Bill Krepick 

GENERAL COUNCIL DISCUSSION – CHOICE OF SUBJECTS 

The Council discussed several topics including the permit approval process and traffic calming. 

MEETING ENDS 

Councilmember Brock moved to end the meeting. Councilmember Willett seconded the motion. 

The motion passed unanimously. The meeting ended at 6:37 p.m. 

  



 

Town Council Meeting | 6/17/2024 Page 3 of 3 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 



 

Town Council Special Meeting | 6/29/2024 Page 1 of 1 

TOWN OF WOODWAY 

COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 

SATURDAY, JUNE 29, 2024 

10:00 A.M. 
 

Woodway Town Hall | 23920 113th Place W. | Woodway, WA 

*Attended virtually 

 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

Mayor Quinn called the meeting to order at 10:06 a.m. Councilmembers Thakur & Willett had 

excused absences. 

The Council held community discussions on the following topics: 

Police services 

• Fire & EMS 

• Potential property tax lev 

MEETING ENDS 

The meeting ended at 11:56 a.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, Approved by the Town Council 

 

 

____________________________________ ______________________________________  

 Heidi K. S. Napolitino, Clerk-Treasurer  Michael S. Quinn, Mayor 

 
(These minutes accurately reflect what was said at the Council Meeting. Publication does not vouch for the veracity of these 

statements.) 

 

Members 

Present 

☒ Mayor Mike Quinn ☐ Councilmember Rajeev Thakur 

☒ Councilmember Elizabeth Mitchell ☐ Councilmember Jim Willett 

☒ Councilmember John Brock ☒ Councilmember Steve Mitchell 

 

Staff & 

Guests 

Present 

☒ Town Administrator Eric Faison ☐ Clerk-Treasurer Heidi Napolitino 

☐ Town Attorney Greg Rubstello ☐ Town Planner Bill Trimm 

☐ Police Chief Jason Valentine ☐ Public Works Director Collin Harlow 



 

 

  

 

1 

 

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN SNOHOMISH COUNTY AND 

THE LOCAL AGENECIES OF ARLINGTON, BRIER, BOTHELL, 

DARRINGTON, EDMONDS, EVERETT, GOLD BAR, GRANITE FALLS, 

INDEX, LAKE STEVENS, LYNNWOOD, MARYSVILLE, MILL CREEK, 

MONROE, MOUNTLAKE TERRACE, MUKILTEO, SNOHOMISH, 

STANWOOD, SULTAN, AND WOODWAY FOR THE PURPOSE OF 

CREATING AN AWARD PROCESS FOR TAX REVENUES FROM 

CHAPTERS 4.122 AND 4.126 SNOHOMISH COUNTY CODE  

 

This Affordable Housing and Behavioral Health Capital Facilities Interlocal Agreement 

(“Agreement”) is made and entered into by the Snohomish County, a political subdivision of the 

State of Washington (“County”), and the Local Agencies of Arlington, Brier, Bothell, Darrington, 

Edmonds, Everett, Gold Bar, Granite Falls, Index, Lake Stevens, Lynnwood, Marysville, Mill 

Creek, Monroe, Mountlake Terrace, Mukilteo, Snohomish, Stanwood, Sultan, and Woodway 

(collectively the “Parties” and, individually, a “Party”). 

RECITALS 

 

WHEREAS, chapter 39.34 RCW, the Interlocal Cooperation Act, authorizes public agencies 

to enter into cooperative agreements with one another to make the most efficient use of their 

respective resources; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature passed Substitute House Bill (SHB) 1406, 

which was signed into law as Chapter 338, Laws of 2019, and codified at RCW 82.14.540; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 82.14.540 authorizes counties to impose a sales tax for acquisition, 

rehabilitation or construction of affordable housing or new units of affordable housing within an 

existing structure or facility providing supportive housing services; operating and maintenance 

costs for new affordable or supportive housing, rental assistance for tenants, and administration; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Snohomish County Council passed Ordinance 19-0621 imposing a sales and 

use tax to provide for affordable housing and supportive housing, creating the affordable and 

supportive housing sales tax credit fund, and adding new chapter 4.122 to Snohomish County 

Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature in 2020 passed HB 2019, signed into law as 

Chapter 222 Laws of 2020, and codified at RCW 82.14.530; and 

WHEREAS, the Washington State Legislature in 2021 amended RCW 82.14.530; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 82.14.530 authorizes counties to impose a sales tax for acquisition and 

construction of affordable housing, which may include emergency, transitional and supportive 

housing, and new units of affordable housing within an existing structure, or acquiring and 

constructing behavioral health-related facilities or land acquisition for these purpose or funding 



 

 

  

 

2 

operations and maintenance cost of new units of affordable housing and facilities where housing-

related programs are provided, or newly constructed evaluation and treatment centers; and 

WHEREAS, Snohomish County Council passed Ordinance 21-098, imposing a one-tenth of 

one percent sales tax for affordable housing and behavioral health and adding a new chapter 4.126 

to Snohomish County Code; and 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2023, by Amended Motion No. 23-0492, the Snohomish County 

Council approved the 2023 Housing and Behavioral Health Capital Fund Investment Plan 

(“Investment Plan”); and 

WHEREAS, the Investment Plan was developed to inform decision-making with regard to the 

use of 1406 and 1590 funds to address housing affordability and behavioral health challenges 

identified by the County.  

  

AGREEMENT 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the respective agreements set forth below and 

for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 

acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows: 

 

1. Purpose of this Agreement. The purpose of this Agreement is to create a funding 

recommendation process for revenues from the taxes imposed by chapters 4.122 and 4.126 

Snohomish County Code.  

 

2. Term.  This Agreement will become effective upon full execution by the County and 

whichever Local Agency first signs this Agreement and after posting on the County’s Interlocal 

Agreements website. Thereafter, this Agreement will be effective as to additional Local 

Agencies if and when such Local Agency executes this Agreement and either files the 

Agreement with the County Auditor or posts it on the Local Agency’s Interlocal Agreements 

web site.  This Agreement will remain in full force and effect unless terminated in writing 

pursuant to Section 11(n). 

 

3. Policy Advisory Board.  

 

a. The Policy Advisory Board as previously established  through the Urban County 

Consortium Interlocal Agreement, and referenced in the Interlocal Agreement for 

the Purposes of Administering the Affordable Housing Trust Fund recorded June 

25, 2004, under Snohomish County recording number 200406250315, shall advise 

the County Executive and County Council on the planning, administration, and 

expenditure of funds from the taxes imposed in chapters 4.122 and 4.126 

Snohomish County Code in conformance with the Investment Plan.  



 

 

  

 

3 

b. Each Policy Advisory Board member shall have one vote in the Board’s 

proceedings, except that the ex officio Chairperson shall vote only in the event of 

a tie.  

 

4. Technical Advisory Committee. 

a. The Technical Advisory Committee as previously established through the Urban 

County Consortium Interlocal Agreement, and referenced in the Interlocal 

Agreement for the Purposes of Administering the Affordable Housing Trust Fund 

recorded June 25, 2004, under Snohomish County recording number 

200406250315, shall review applications and make recommendations regarding 

projects to be funded to the Policy Advisory Board.  

b. To the extent possible, the individuals appointed to serve on the Affordable 

Housing and Behavioral Health Capital Facilities Technical Advisory Committee 

shall be the same individuals as those appointed to serve on the Urban County and 

Affordable Housing Technical Advisory Committee, with the addition of one (1) 

seat for the City of Everett, to be appointed by the City of Everett  

c. Process for recommendations 

i. The Technical Advisory Committee will review, score and rank 

applications and make recommendations for funding to the Policy Advisory 

Board. 

ii. The Policy Advisory Board will review Technical Advisory Committee 

recommendations and make recommendations to the County Council. 

iii. The County Council will review recommendations for funding and 

determine which projects shall receive funds and amounts thereof. 

 

5. County Obligations.  

 

a. Snohomish County assumes full decision-making authority, including final 

funding award selections and policy making. 

b. Awards of all funds will be administered by County.  

c. The County will coordinate all activities necessary for the Policy Advisory Board 

and Technical Advisory Committee to fulfill their obligations under this 

agreement.  

 

6. Local Agency Obligations. Each Local Agency shall: 

 

a. Fulfill obligations according to Sections 3 and 4 of this Agreement.   

b. Keep appointments to the TAC and PAB up to date, pursuant to TAC and PAB 

bylaws. 



 

 

  

 

4 

c. Notify the County Administrator of any changes to TAC and PAB appointments. 

 

 

7. Budget and Compensation.  The Parties do not anticipate any costs to this Agreement. 

Funds from taxes imposed by chapter 4.122 and 4.126 Snohomish County Code shall be used 

to fund the projects recommended by TAC/PAB and approved by the Snohomish County 

Council. 

 

8. Indemnification and Hold Harmless. 

 

a. Subject to the liability limitation stated in Section 9 of this Agreement, each Local 

Agency agrees to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless the County, its elected 

and appointed officials, employees and agents, from and against all claims, demands 

and causes of action of any kind or character, including any cost of defense and 

attorney’s fees, arising out of any actions, errors or omissions of the Local Agency, its 

officials, employees and agents in performing this Agreement, but only to the extent 

the same are caused by any negligent or wrongful act of the Local Agency, except for 

those arising out of the sole negligence of the County. 

 

b. Subject to the liability limitation stated in Section 9 of this Agreement, The County 

agrees to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless the Local Agency, its elected 

and appointed officials, employees and agents, from and against all claims, demands 

and causes of action of any kind or character, including any cost of defense and 

attorney’s fees, arising out of any actions, errors or omissions of the County, its 

officials, employees and agents in performing this Agreement, but only to the extent 

the same are caused by any negligent or wrongful act of the County, except for those 

arising out of the sole negligence of the Local Agency. 

 

c. Waiver of Immunity Under Industrial Insurance Act.  The indemnification provisions 

of Sections 8A and B above are specifically intended to constitute a waiver of each 

party’s immunity under Washington’s Industrial Insurance Act, Title 51 RCW, as 

respects the other party only, and only to the extent necessary to provide the 

indemnified party with a full and complete indemnity of claims made by the 

indemnitor’s employees. The parties acknowledge that these provisions were 

specifically negotiated and agreed upon by them. 
 

d. The provisions of this section shall survive the expiration or termination of this  

Agreement with respect to any event occurring prior to such expiration or termination. 

 

9. Limitation of Liability In no event will County or any Local Agency be liable for any 

special, consequential, indirect, punitive or incidental damages, including but not limited to 

loss of data, loss of revenue, or loss of profits, arising out of or in connection with the 



 

 

  

 

5 

performance of the County or any Local Agency under this Agreement, even if the County or 

Local Agency has been advised of the possibility of such damages. 

 

10. Insurance.  Each Party shall maintain its own insurance and/or self-insurance for its 

liabilities from damage to property and/or injuries to persons arising out of its activities 

associated with this Agreement as it deems reasonably appropriate and prudent.  The 

maintenance of, or lack thereof of insurance and/or self-insurance shall not limit the liability 

of the indemnifying part of the indemnified party(s).   

 

11. Miscellaneous. 

 

a. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the 

Parties regarding the subject matter hereof, and supersedes any and all prior oral or 

written agreements between the Parties regarding the subject matter contained herein.  

This Agreement may not be modified or amended in any manner except by a written 

document signed by the Party against whom such modification is sought to be 

enforced. 

 

b. No Separate Entity Necessary/Created.  The Parties agree that no separate legal or 

administrative entities are necessary to carry out this Agreement.   

 

c. Ownership of Property.  Except as expressly provided to the contrary in this 

Agreement, any real or personal property used or acquired by either Party in connection 

with the performance of this Agreement will remain the sole property of such Party, 

and the other Party shall have no interest therein.   

 

d. Administrators.  Each Party to this Agreement shall designate an individual (an 

“Administrator”), which may be designated by title or position, to oversee and 

administer such Party’s participation in this Agreement.  The Parties’ initial 

Administrators shall be the following individuals: 

 

County’s Initial Administrator:   Jackie Anderson, Human Services 

Department 

                 3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 305 

                  Everett, WA 98201 

 

City of Arlington’s Initial Administrator:  Don Vanney, Mayor 

       238 N. Olympic Avenue 

        Arlington, WA 98223 

 

City of Bothell’s Initial Administrator:   Mason Thompson, Mayor 

                18415 101st Avenue NE 



 

 

  

 

6 

                 Bothell, WA 98011 

               

City of Brier’s Initial Administrator:   Dale Kaemingk, Mayor 

             2901 228th St. SW 

            Brier, WA 98036 

 

Town of Darrington’s Initial Administrator:  Dan Rankin, Mayor 

            1005 Cascade St. 

          P.O. Box 937 

            Darrington, WA 98241 

 

City of Edmond’s Initial Administrator:   Mike Rosen, Mayor 

   121 5th Avenue N. 

   Edmonds, WA 98020   

  

City of Everett’s Initial Administrator:   Cassie Franklin, Mayor 

                2930 Wetmore Avenue 

                Everett, WA 98201 

 

City of Gold Bar’s Initial Administrator:  Steve Yarbrough, Mayor 

       107 5th Street 

       Gold Bar, WA 98251 

       

City of Granite Falls’ Initial Administrator:  Matt Hartman, Mayor 

          215 Granite Avenue 

          P.O. Box 1440 

          Granite Falls, WA 98252 

 

Town of Index’s Initial Administrator:   Bruce Albert, Mayor 

                511 Avenue “A” 

                Index, WA 98256 

 

City of Lake Steven’s Initial Administrator:  Brett Gailey, Mayor 

            1812 Main Street 

             P.O Box 257 

             Lake Stevens, WA 98258 

 

City of Lynnwood’s Initial Administrator:  Christine Frizzell, Mayor 

          19100 44th Avenue W 

           Lynnwood, WA 98036 

 

City of Marysville’s Initial Administrator:  Jon Nehring, Mayor 

          501 Delta Avenue 



 

 

  

 

7 

          Marysville, WA 98270 

 

City of Mill Creek’s Initial Administrator:  Brian Holtzclaw, Mayor 

          15728 Main Street 

           Mill Creek, WA 98012 

 

City of Monroe’s Initial Administrator:   Geoffrey Thomas, Mayor 

                 14841 179th Avenue SE 

                 Monroe, WA 98272 

 

City of Mountlake Terrace’s Initial Administrator: Kyoko Matsumoto-Wright, Mayor 

           23204 58th Avenue W 

           Mountlake Terrace, WA 98043 

 

City of Mukilteo’s Initial Administrator:   Joe Marine, Mayor 

       11930 Cyrus Way 

        Mukilteo, WA 98275 

 

City of Snohomish’s Initial Administrator:  Linda Redmond, Mayor 

           116 Union Avenue 

           P.O. Box 1589 

           Snohomish, WA 98291-1589 

 

City of Stanwood’s Initial Administrator:  Sid Roberts, Mayor 

        10220 270th Street NW 

         Stanwood, WA 98292 

 

City of Sultan’s Initial Administrator:   Russell Wiita, Mayor 

               319 Main Street 

               P.O. Box 1199 

               Sultan, WA 98294-1199 

 

Town of Woodway’s Initial Administrator:  Mike Quinn, Mayor 

            23920 113th Place W 

            Woodway, WA 98020 

 

 

Either Party may change its Administrator at any time by delivering written notice of 

such Party’s new Administrator to the other Party.   

 

e. Interpretation. This Agreement shall be governed by and enforced in accordance with 

the laws of the State of Washington.  This Agreement and each of the terms and 

provisions of it are deemed to have been explicitly negotiated by the Parties, and the 



 

 

  

 

8 

language in all parts of this Agreement shall, in all cases, be construed according to its 

fair meaning and not strictly for or against either of the Parties hereto.  The captions 

and headings in this Agreement are used only for convenience and are not intended to 

affect the interpretation of the provisions of this Agreement.  This Agreement shall be 

construed so that wherever applicable the use of the singular number shall include the 

plural number, and vice versa, and the use of any gender shall be applicable to all 

genders. 

 

f. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any 

person or circumstance shall, for any reason and to any extent, be found invalid or 

unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement and the application of that provision 

to other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby, but shall instead 

continue in full force and effect, to the extent permitted by law. 

 

g. No Waiver. A Party’s forbearance or delay in exercising any right or remedy with 

respect to a Default by the other Party under this Agreement shall not constitute a 

waiver of the Default at issue.  Nor shall a waiver by a Party of any particular Default 

constitute a waiver of any other Default or any similar future Default.  

 

h. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned, either in whole or in part, by either 

of the Parties hereto.  Any attempt to assign this Agreement in violation of the 

preceding sentence shall be null and void and shall constitute a Default under this 

Agreement. 

 

i. Warranty of Authority. Each of the signatories hereto warrants and represents that he 

or she is competent and authorized to enter into this Agreement on behalf of the Party 

for whom he or she purports to sign this Agreement. 

 

j. No Joint Venture. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as creating 

any type or manner of partnership, joint venture or other joint enterprise between the 

Parties. 

 

k. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is made and entered into for the sole 

benefit of the Local Agency and the County.  No third party shall be deemed to have 

any rights under this Agreement; there are no third party beneficiaries to this 

Agreement. 

 

l. Compliance with Applicable Law. Each Party shall comply with all other applicable 

federal, state and local laws, rules and regulations in performing under this Agreement. 

 

m. Changes. No changes or additions shall be made to this Agreement except as agreed 

to by both Parties, reduced to writing, and executed with the same formalities as are 

required for the execution of this Agreement. 



 

 

  

 

9 

 

n. Termination.  The County may terminate this agreement by providing written notice 

to the other parties of its intention to terminate. Such termination shall become effective 

30 days after such notice has been served to the Parties, or such later time as is stated 

in the notice.  Any other party may terminate this agreement as to that Party by 

providing written notice to the County of its intention to terminate.  Such termination 

shall become effective 30 days after such notice has been served, or such later time as 

is stated in notice.  Termination by a Party other than the County shall not affect the 

terms of this agreement as to the other Parties.  

 

o. Public Records. All records related to this Agreement shall be available for 

inspection and copying under the provisions of the Washington Public Records Act, 

chapter 42.56 RCW (“PRA”), subject to any exemptions or limitations on disclosure. 

Each Party shall respond to public records requests received by that Party. 

  

p. Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in two or more 

counterparts, each of which shall constitute an original and all of which shall constitute 

one and the same agreement. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties execute this Agreement this    day of   

   , 20___. 

 

 

 

CITY OF ARLINGTON   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

DON VANNEY    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF BOTHEL    ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

MASON THOMPSON   BY       



 

 

  

 

10 

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

CITY OF BRIER    ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

DALE KAEMINGK    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DARRINGTON   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

DAN RANKIN    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF EDMONDS   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

MIKE ROSEN    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 



 

 

  

 

11 

CITY OF EVERETT    ATTEST:    

 

____________________________         

CASSIE FRANKLIN    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF GOLDBAR    ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

STEVE YARBROUGH   BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF GRANITE FALLS   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

MATT HARTMAN    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF INDEX    ATTEST:    

 

____________________________         

BRUCE ALBERT    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 



 

 

  

 

12 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LAKE STEVENS   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

BRETT GAILEY    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF LYNNWOOD   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

CHRISTINE FRIZZELL   BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

CITY OF MARYSVILLE   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

JON NEHRING    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

CITY OF MILL CREEK   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         



 

 

  

 

13 

BRIAN HOLTZCLAW   BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

CITY OF MONROE    ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

GEOFFREY THOMAS   BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

CITY OF MOUNTLAKE TERRACE ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

KYOKO MATSUMOTO-WRIGHT  BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF MUKILTEO   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

JOE MARINE     BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

CITY OF SNOHOMISH   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         



 

 

  

 

14 

LINDA REDMOND    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

CITY OF STANWOOD   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

SID ROBERTS    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

CITY OF SULTAN       ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

RUSSELL WIITA    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

TOWN OF WOODWAY   ATTEST:    

 

 

____________________________         

MIKE QUINN    BY       

 

____________________________  ______________________________  

MAYOR     TITLE 

 

 

 

 

 

SNOHOMISH COUNTY      

 

 

______________________________    



 

 

  

 

15 

County Executive       

 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:    

 

______________________________  ______________________________   

       

 

 

 

 

Approved as to Form only: 

 

 

________________________________________ 

 


	Agenda
	II - Approval of Payments – July 1, 2024 Claims
	II - Approval of Payments – June 2024 Payroll
	III - Approval of Minutes – May 6, 2024
	III - Approval of Minutes – May 18, 2024 Special Meeting
	III - Approval of Minutes – May 20, 2024
	III - Approval of Minutes – June 3, 2024
	III - Approval of Minutes – June 15, 2024 Special Meeting
	III - Approval of Minutes – June 17, 2024
	III - Approval of Minutes – June 29, 2024 Special Meeting
	VI - Affordable Housing Interlocal Agreement



